
GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

GLASSBORO, NEW JERSEY 

 

 

TO:  Mark Silverstein  

 

FROM: Scott Henry 

   

DATE:  August 9, 2017 

 

RE:  Agenda Items for August 23, 2017 

 

 

  Board Policies/Regulations 

 

1. The following Board Policies and Regulations are being presented to the Board of 

Education as a First Reading: 

 

Policy 1220 – Employment of Chief School Administrator 

 

Regulation 2414 – Programs and Services for Students in High Poverty 

and in High Need School Districts 

 

Policy 2415.06 – Unsafe School Choice Option 

 

Policy 3124 – Employment Contract 

 

Policy 3125.2 – Employment of Substitute Teachers 

 

Policy & Regulation 3126 – District Mentoring Program 

 

Policy & Regulation 3221 – Evaluation of Teachers 

 

Policy & Regulation 3222 – Evaluation of Teaching Staff Members, Excluding 

Teachers and Administrators 

 

Policy & Regulation 3223 – Evaluation of Administrators, Excluding Principals, 

Vice Principals, and Assistant Principals 

 

Policy & Regulation 3224 – Evaluation of Principals, Vice Principals, and 

Assistant Principals 

 

Policy & Regulation 3240 – Professional Development for Teachers and School 

Leaders 

 

Regulation 8420 – Emergency and Non-Fire Evacuation Plan 

Policy 8505 – Local Wellness Policy/Nutrient Standards for Meals and Other 

Foods 



 

Policy 8550 – Unpaid Meal Charges/Outstanding Food Service Charges 

SDH/ba  

Attachments 


